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JUDSON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Memo

TO: Dr. Jeanette Ball, Superintendent

FROM: Cecilia Davis, Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction
DATE: August 20, 2020

RE: Optional Flexible School Day Program

The Optional Flexible School Day Program (OFSDP) is designed to increase graduation rates and prevent
at-risk students from dropping out of high school. OFSDP has provided flexible hours of attendance for
our students over the last 6 years. District administration seeks approval from our board to continue
this program at all locations. Per new guidelines, a public hearing is no longer required to renew the
program; however, both the Superintendent and Board President must sign an electronic form

(attached).

Costs for OFSDP are covered by campus State Compensatory Education funds for Supplemental Pay.
Judson HS and Wagner HS offer this support Monday — Thursday from 4:30 pm- 7:30 pm. Judson
Learning Academy and JCARE offer the flexibility during the school day/week. Credit Recovery is still
offered to all high school students in addition to OFSDP.

JECA JLA JHS WHS
School Year
Student
Enroliment 98 133 53 75
Credit Earned 601 538.5 380 114.5
Graduates 98 80 25 30
Summer School
Enrollment 0 24 19 9

The attached application is attached for review purposes only. The official application requires electronic
signatures on pages, 4, 6, 7. Once signatures are obtained, the document is sent to TEA as an open PDF
file per new requirements.



